

Introduced by _____

ORDINANCE NO. _____

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PASADENA AMENDING PASADENA MUNICIPAL CODE TITLE 13, CHAPTER 13.04, SECTION 13.04.100 AND CHAPTER 13.20, SECTION 13.20.270 TO AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER OF THE WATER AND POWER DEPARTMENT TO REVISE SERVICE REGULATIONS FROM TIME TO TIME

The People of the City of Pasadena ordain as follows:

SECTION 1. Title 13, Chapter 13.04, Section 13.04.100 of the Pasadena Municipal

Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

“13.04.100 – Service regulations and charges.

- A. The ~~g~~General ~~m~~Manager of the ~~w~~Water and ~~p~~Power ~~d~~Department shall, from time to time, ~~submit~~approve service regulations ~~and procedures~~ relating to conditions of service, application, administration and interpretation of rates, or to any other provision of this chapter, ~~and a schedule of charges for reconnections and for various special services not otherwise provided for.~~ Such regulations and schedule of charges; provided, however, that any proposed new or revised charges or fees for reconnections and for various special services not otherwise provided for in this chapter shall be effective upon adoption thereof by resolution of the City Council~~board of directors of the city.~~ No later than 30 days prior to the effective date of any amendments to such regulations, the proposed amendments shall be posted on PWP’s website and the City Council shall be notified in writing of such proposed amendments.
- B. On failure to comply with the service regulations of the department, or to pay charges, or to comply with penalties imposed for such failure as herein provided, electric service may be turned off until the regulations, charges, or said penalties are complied with or payment is made of the amount due.”

SECTION 2. Title 13, Chapter 13.20, Section 13.20.270 of the Pasadena Municipal

Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

“13.20.270 – Service regulations and charges.

- A. The ~~g~~General ~~m~~Manager of the Water and Power Department shall, from time to time, ~~submit~~approve service regulations and procedures relating to conditions of service, application, administration and interpretation of rates, or to any other provision of this chapter, ~~and a schedule of charges for reconnections and for various special services not otherwise provided for.~~ Such regulations and schedule charges provided, however, that any proposed new or revised charges or fees for reconnections and for various special services not otherwise provided for in this chapter shall be effective upon adoption thereof by resolution of the City Council~~board of directors of city.~~ No later than 30 days prior to the effective date of any amendments to such regulations, the proposed amendments shall be posted on PWP’s website and the City Council shall be notified in writing of such proposed amendments.
- B. On failure to comply with the service regulations of the department, or to pay charges, or to comply with penalties imposed for such failure as herein provided, water service may be discontinued until the regulations, charges, or said penalties are complied with or payment is made of the amount due.”

SECTION 3. The City Clerk shall certify the adoption of this ordinance and shall cause this ordinance to be published as required by the City Charter.

SECTION 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon its publication.

Signed and approved this _____ day of _____, 2019.

Terry Tornek
Mayor of the City of Pasadena

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the City Council at its meeting held this _____ day of _____, 2019, by the following votes:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Date Published:

Mark Jomsky, CMC
City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:


Lisa Hosey
Assistant City Attorney